Media Hakim

From: DPIE PA Codes Mailbox

Sent: Tuesday, 9 November 2021 4:25 PM

To: Madelaine Costello; Media Hakim

Subject: FW: Webform submission from: The Fun SEPP
Categories: Admin/IT

From: noreply@feedback.planningportal.nsw.gov.au <noreply@feedback.planningportal.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 November 2021 2:17 PM

To: DPIE PA Codes Mailbox <codes@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: DPE PS ePlanning Exhibitions Mailbox <eplanning.exhibitions@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Webform submission from: The Fun SEPP

Submitted on Tue, 09/11/2021 - 14:17
Submitted by: Anonymous
Submitted values are:

Submission Type
| am making a personal submission

Name

First name
Fixx

Last name
Events

| would like my submission to remain confidential
No

Info

Email
info@fixxevents.com.au

Suburb/Town & Postcode
Terrigal

Please provide your view on the project
| support it

Submission

Our local event company Fixx Events has been running a successful event Avoca Beachside Markets for 12 years and council had
said after 5 years running we would be able to apply for 5 year DA's to save annual applications. Well we havent't been able to get
this approved as council has said it cannot be done as no-one knows or how to make this happen and in the interim we have 100+
local businesses every month not knowing if we will get a approval every year and have to wait in fear and we have requested for
60+ events to hit the region under this agreement, but no-one can commit due to red tape and non existant laws.

| agree to the above statement
Yes






